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Please inspect liner in question. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Kelly Barajas"
Cc: Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:32:00 PM
Attachments: reviewed_Initial C-141 - Read Stevens - Highway 5 Fed Com 1.pdf

Kelly:
 
Thank you for the clarification!
 
Please see the attachment for your records. It is NMOCD’s understanding that all impacted material
in the containment has been removed and the liner inspected for integrity. Provide NMOCD with a
concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.
Pictures and a record of the removal of contaminated fill or proper disposal of liquids are strongly
encouraged to accompany submission of initial C-141s.
 
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
 

From: Kelly Barajas [mailto:KBarajas@read-stevens.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Yes, the liner was completely underneath the tank battery and the berm.  The release didn’t impact
the soil at all.  The liner was replaced with a new one.
 
Thank you! 
 
And please call me Kelly!
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Kelly Barajas
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Ms. Barajas:
 
Please clarify a few points for me regarding the release. Was the 40 mil liner completely underneath
the tank battery and up to the berm? In other words, the release did not impact the soil under the
liner. From the description, it seems that the entire liner was replaced when the tank was. Is this
true?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Kelly Barajas [mailto:KBarajas@read-stevens.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Ok.  Thank you Olivia!
 
Kelly
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Kelly Barajas; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: jtovar@readoperating.com
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Ms. Barajas:
 
A re-submittal is not necessary. The appropriate edits will be made when the initial C141 is
processed.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Kelly Barajas [mailto:KBarajas@read-stevens.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: jtovar@readoperating.com
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Oops!  I’m sorry!  My fault.  :--(
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Do I  need to re-submit or is the emailed copy okay?
 
Thank you!
 
Kelly
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Kelly Barajas; jtovar@readoperating.com
Subject: Initial C-141 - Read and Stevens 30-025-39120
 
Hello Olivia,
 
I looked up the location of this release and have verified that it is within OCD District 1 jurisdiction.
Kelly or Joe from Read and Stevens had mailed it in to our office over here in Artesia.
 
Thanks,
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
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